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Jeffrey Fischbach - Re: 2315 Como Ave - Colossal Cafe - Pending Wine/Malt On Sale & Liquor
Outdoor Service Area (Sidewalk) license

From:  Amy Sparks <amy@sapcc,org>

To: Jeffrey Fischbach <jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Date: 4/12/2012 10:35 AM

Subject: Re: 2315 Como Ave - Colossal Cafe - Pending Wine/Malt On Sale & Liquor Outdoor Service
Area (Sidewalk) license

Yes, the Council voted to the waiver and the parking variance/liquor license.

On Tue, Apr 10, 2012 at 9:24 AM, Jeffrey Fischbach <Jeffrey.Fischbach@eci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Amy,

Christine Rozek recelved the attached email from you regarding the Wine/Malt On Sale licenses.

Does the St Anthony Park Community Council also support the addition of a Liquor - Outdoor Service Area
(Sidewalk) license, and waiver of the 45 day notification waiting period?

If so, could you send DSI an email specifically stating this.

Please let DSI know what your position is on this matter.

Thanks,

Jeff

Jeff Fischbach

DSI Inspector III - Project Facilitation

City of St.Paul, Department of Safety and Inspection (DSI)
375 Jackson St, Suite 220

St.Paul, MN 55101-1806

Telephone: 651-266-9106

Fax: 651-266-9040

email; jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Amv Speerks. Fxventive Director
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